From: Nubia Lopez-Villegas

To: Priscilla Mora; Gloria Banuelos; Andrea Barrera Ingley
Subject: RE: Question about Accreditation Info for Standard III.A
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:39:01 PM

Hi Priscilla,

Here are the updated numbers as of today

Row Labels Count of
Classified 176
Supervisors 12
Full Time Faculty 162
Part Time Faculty 608
Management 21
Provisional 159
Professional Expert 46
MC Student Worker 77
Grand Total 1261

From: Priscilla Mora <pmora@vcccd.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:28 PM

To: Nubia Lopez-Villegas <nlopezvillegas@vcccd.edu>; Gloria Banuelos <gbanuelos@vcced.edu>;
Andrea Barrera Ingley <aingley@vcced.edu>

Subject: RE: Question about Accreditation Info for Standard IIl.A

Thanks so much, Nubia!

I actually need a breakdown by employee type for Moorpark:

e [T Faculty

e  PT Faculty

e  (lassified Staff

e Managers and Supervisors

Thank youl!

Priscilla

From: Nubia Lopez-Villegas <nlopezvillegas@vcccd.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:59 AM

To: Gloria Banuelos <gbanuelos@vcccd.edu>; Priscilla Mora <pmora@vcccd.edu>; Andrea Barrera
Ingley <aingley@vcced.edu>
Subject: RE: Question about Accreditation Info for Standard Ill.A
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Good morning,

MC currently has 170 full time positions.

Nubia

From: Gloria Banuelos <gbanuelos@vcccd.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Priscilla Mora <pmora@vcccd.edu>; Andrea Barrera Ingley <aingley@vcccd.edu>
Cc: Nubia Lopez-Villegas <nlopezvillegas@vcced.edu>

Subject: RE: Question about Accreditation Info for Standard IlI.A

Hi Priscilla,

Yes, HR is using the base language for the standards you’ve noted and adjusting as needed plus
adding the college-specific documents.

Nubia can provide you with the break-down of faculty members for Moorpark.
Thanks,

Gloria

From: Priscilla Mora <pmora@vcccd.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 6:32 PM

To: Gloria Banuelos <gbanuelos@vcced.edu>; Andrea Barrera Ingley <aingley@vcced.edu>
Subject: Re: Question about Accreditation Info for Standard IIl.A

Hi again,

In reading through again, is it that HR is fine with us using the base language for those
standards and adjusting as needed plus adding the college-specific documents?

That seems fine, except who should | contact to confirm the number of full-time faculty, etc
for MC?

Thanks again!

Priscilla

From: Priscilla Mora
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 6:27 PM
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To: Gloria Banuelos <gbanuelos@vcced.edu>; Andrea Barrera Ingley <aingley@vcced.edu>
Subject: Question about Accreditation Info for Standard I1I.A

Hi Gloria and Andrea,

If | recall correctly, both of you had worked on the update to the Standard Ill.A section on
Human Resources for our current accreditation report. | will be working on compiling all of the
pieces into a single document and want to make sure | am working from the most up-to-date
version.

In reviewing the draft that is in the Teams folder, it looks like 6 of the IIl.A standards (7, 8, 9,
10, 11, and 14) still have the language from 2016. | am not sure who | should talk with
regarding those college-specific HR updates.

Should | be working with a particular Moorpark College HR person to complete those
sections? Or, maybe college-specific information is located in an alternate location that is
different from that main Teams folder?

If you could point me in the right direction, that would be great. Thank you!

Priscilla
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